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TO:  WIC Authorized Farmers 
 
FROM:   Montana WIC Program 
 
DATE:   January 16, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:  WIC Farmers Market Nutrition Program (FMNP) Office Hours 
 
This summer, WIC will be rolling out an electronic FMNP system called 
Healthy Together.  
 
No more checks – app-to-app transactions and direct deposits. 
No more rounding – benefits can be spent down to the penny.  
No more mailing paperwork – online farmer application, agreement, and 
training.   
 
WIC is hosting office hours over Zoom to answer any questions or provide 
more information to interested farmers. Please join us if you would like to 
learn more about the new system.  
 
What are the technology requirements?  
How do transactions and farmer payouts work?   
Can I have multiple cashiers on one account? 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Office Hours - Tuesday, January 28th 1:00 pm 
 
Dial (646) 558 8656 
Meeting ID: 854 1045 3545 
Password: 420255 
 
Scan the QR code to join from your phone.  
 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The app will be available to Montana farmers in April and your local WIC coordinator will provide more 
information to come. If you have an immediate question, please reach out to our Montana WIC Program 
1-800-433-4298. 
 
 




